



Nunavut Regional Office
Field Operations
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, Nunavut, X0A 0H0

Our File: 1BH-CHE1213

June 09, 2014

Mosher Engineering Limited
1869 Upper Water St, Suite AH 202
Halifax, NS B3J 1S9
marc@mosher.ca

RE: Water License Inspection, 1BH-CHE1213

I am currently engaged in the planning and development of the 2014 field inspection schedule. While it is too early to predict the exact date, I hope to be in the Kivalliq Region and conducting inspections starting on July 3, 2014 with your inspections scheduled for **July 7, 2014**.

I will be inspecting the sites associated with Water License 1BH-CHE1213 and inspecting water use, waste management, and other related water license criteria.

To assist me with preparing for this inspection, I request the following information:

- Names and positions of staff associated with this project
- Confirmation of exact coordinates (degrees/min/sec, NAD 83) of activities
- Any other information you feel is pertinent for a site visit (i.e.: recent activities, current plans, site hazards or restrictions, site safety protocols, etc.)
- Land use permit (LUP) numbers associated with this site
- Outstanding documents or documents recently submitted to the Nunavut Water Board (i.e.: within the last 60 days)

I remind you that your current water licence is expired; however, the expiry of this authorization does not absolve the Licensee of the terms and conditions found within the License. Furthermore, based on the finding of this inspection and if all your reporting and water-use fees are up to date, Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada can recommend this licence for closure, given that you apply for a cancellation with the Nunavut Water Board.

Please respond to this request within 15 days. Failure to undertake the actions required as described in this letter, and to the satisfaction of the Inspector, may result in enforcement action(s) being undertaken pursuant to the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act*.

I am looking forward to my visit and hope we have the opportunity to work cooperatively together this coming year.

Sincerely,

Sent by E-mail

Justin Hack

Water Resources Officer, Field Operations Unit
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: Justin.Hack@aandc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4506
Fax: (867) 979-6445